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Addendum #1: Questions and Answers 

 

1. Question: In Attachment B.  In Elements of Cost / Pricing should we list positions and then put 
the bill rates in the Cost column?  If this isn’t the case can you clarify what you are looking for in 
this section?  

 
 

Answer: Many substitute programs have different components that we would like a break 

down on (support, training, online portal, app, etc).  

 

For example if the bidder has their own online portal we would like to know  the cost for that. 

In addition, many programs have tech support, some included and some excluded. This 

information will allow us to analyze each bid with a more complete understanding. The 

question the bidder proposed about "positions" in my view could be added there as well as 

the other information I mentioned above. 

 

2. How many substitute placements were realized during the 18/19 school year? 
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Total Absences   Filled Absences 

Substitute Teacher  average of 100 positions needed, 73% average fill rate 

Substitute Paraprofessional average of 35 positions needed, 49% average fill rate   

Long Term Teacher sub  See sub teacher above (may have more than one category) 

Substitute Nurses  __N/A___   

Substitute Sp. Ed. Aide  See Sub para above 

  

3. What are the current pay rates associated with each substitute position? 

Daily Pay Rate 

Substitute Teacher   Day to Day sub, $93.00 a day 

Substitute Paraprofessional Instructional Care Aide (Paraprofessional), $83.90 a 
day  

Long Term Teacher   Building Sub, $120 a day. Day to Day sub in the same 
assignment for 25 consecutive days is compensated at $145 a day 

Substitute Nurses   $145 a day 

Substitute Sp. Ed. Aide Instructional Care Aide (Paraprofessional), $83.90 a 
day  

 
 

4. If you have additional substitute positions that you would like to consider for this partnership, 
please provide that information below (other than those listed above). Substitute custodians, 
counselors/social workers, clerks/office  

 
 

5. What was the total payroll for substitutes in the 2018/2019 school year? $3,162,865.09. 
 

6. What are average daily absences and fill rates, by position? 
a. Sub Teacher – average fill rate of 73% 
b. Instructional Care Aide – average fill rate of 49% 

 

7. Cost for calling system (Aesop or Smart find)? $21,123.08. 
 

8. Cost for your sub coordinator and payroll positions since we would be handling this. (include 

cost for benefits if any) . 

This RFP is not designed to completely outsource substitutes. It is intended to supplement the 

existing pool of substitutes employed by SLPS. The annual salary plus benefits for our sub 

manager is $58,913.50. 

 

9. Number of teachers employed by district and current student enrollment. Teacher count is 1467 
(this number will fluctuate through July/August). Projected 2020-2021 enrollment district 
wide is 21,290. 
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10. How much money was spent on unemployment comp claims last year? 
For 2018-2019 it was $127,170.25. 

 

11. Does the district contribute towards health benefits or pension contributions for long-term 
substitutes/leave replacement contracts?  If yes, what was the total cost to district? The cost for 
sub benefits  per sub in CY 2019 was $729.54 and for  CY 2020 it is  $768.39.  These amounts 
are for Medical, Dental and Vision. 

12. Please give the fill percentage by Building for last year. N/A. 
 
 

13. Is the Zoom meeting something we will be required to participate in? 
 

 
 
The Zoom Meeting is optional for participation.  
 

14. We are able to staff Registered nurse needs but do not currently staff teachers, teacher 

assistants, special education aides and clerical assistants. Will this be grounds for 

disqualification? 

 

We are open to reviewing the bid as having nurses in every school is also a priority. Substitute 

nurses, although important and critical to the success of our schools especially during these 

uncertain times surrounding Covid-19, are not at the heart of the RFP. Staffing substitute 

teachers and aides are the positions most in need to ensure students have access to a high 

quality and rigorous curriculum. 

 

15. The RFP is called “Supplemental Substitute Staffing Services,” but the rest of the RFP doesn’t 

make it clear that we’re actually supplementing anything. It seems like a normal RFP for full 

substitute services. So I just wanted to confirm if we’re supplementing an existing service or 

we’re going full service.  Full service.  

 

16. We have one question for submission for RFP #001-2021.  Would the district consider allowing 

us to have an office within a district building?   This is something the District can consider.  

 

17.  Are the subs union-based?  Yes. 

 

18. Do you intend to award more than one vendor? If so, how many ideally would be awarded? We 

do not know. It depends on the proposals. 
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19.  Is this the first time these services are being put out to bid? To our knowledge, yes. 

 

20.  If not, who was awarded the last bid, and who is your current vendor? N/A. 

 

21.  Are you satisfied with their services? If not, what can be improved on? N/A. 

 

22.  What are the current bill rates for these services? N/A. 

 

23. What are the current pay rates for these services? N/A. 

 

24. What is the expected spend for these services? We do not have a target amount.  

 

25.  Will preference be given to vendors located in Missouri? We will focus on the company that 

can provide the service requested regardless of where their offices are located.  

 

26. Can the city of St. Louis business license be in process? We can provide proof of corporation 

active status in MO however the business license is in process. YES, it can. 

 

27.  Do you use AESOP/Frontline now? Yes, we use Aesop. 

 

28.  Ask Current Pay rates for all substitutes. See Question #3. 

 

29. Please provide more information of clinical nursing oversight and supervision. The goal is to 

have a nurse assigned to each school site. 

 

30. A question has come up regarding Attachment G:  Contract Template.  Unless doing so would 

lead to a disqualification, would it be allowable for us to provide a standard ESS draft agreement 

as part of our response?  The agreement draft is essentially in place at more than 700 districts 

nationwide and is tailored specifically to the substitute management industry.  If allowed, we 

believe you will find the document to be quite helpful as it very fairly represents the needs of 

each party while protecting and benefiting both as well. Please understand that it is our 

preference that the District’s contract Template is completed.  Please provide the ESS 

Agreement.  Our Legal Team will review the document. 

 

31. In the Scope of Services, the fourth bullet point reads “Provide clinical nursing oversight and 

supervision of registered nurses.”  Would you please further define this?  Is this oversight and 

supervision intended to be performed by an additional person with a clinical background or 

special clinical qualifications or certifications?  Is the expectation that this oversight and 

supervision be done ‘on site’? We would expect you to provide a nurse to supervise an LPN. 

End of Addendum 1. 


